

Auto-Tes 3

Age: 39

City: Johannesburg Gender: Female Ethnicity: African

She completed a National Diploma in Information Technology and is ISTQB certified. She has 14 years Testing experience as a Manual/ functional tester also responsible for web applications, black box testing, white box testing, regression testing and mobile testing.

She has 2 years automated testing experience using Selenium, Karate among others and has SQL script wiring experience.

Work History

Position: Software Tester Duration: 2024 to Current

Company: IT sector (Fixed Term Contract)

- Prepare and execute test cases and test packs.
- Link test cases to the requirement to complete the traceability matric.
- Preparation of Test data.
- Testing of new application.
- Log issues encountered for resolution.
- Liaise with project manager and development team in terms of testing progress.
- Provide test assistance is UAT sessions.

Reason for leaving:

It's a fixed term contract while she is searching for a full-time job more aligned with her last permanent salary.

Position: Test Analyst Company: Bank Reason for leaving:

- She resigned from her previous company where she worked for 5 years after signing an offer for a permanent role at a bank as a Test analyst, and she was supposed to start working on 1 December 2023, however 2 weeks before her start dates the company informed her that they have frozen all their jobs including the role she accepted.
- She had already served her notice period at her previous company and was waiting to start at this company.
- Her previous company had already replaced her role with another resource and could not take her back.
- This left her in a difficult position, and she approached her previous employer from 2018, where she was a Contractor previously and they offered her another fixed term contract as they were satisfied with her performance, and she left on a good note.

Position: Test Analyst Duration: 2018 to 2023

Company: Financial Services sector

- Analyze Business Requirements.
- Working with the BA and Dev team to ensure QA efforts.
- Develop and create Test Cases
- Execute test cases and documents test results.
- Review functional specification to see if it aligns to the existing tests cases.
- Analyzing and improving the existing test cases.
- Update the test cases with new features.
- Create automated tests using Katalon studio.
- Integrating Katalon with Team city to show test results.
- Working with Jira to track the issues and new features.
- Working with GitHub to track development changes.
- Ensuring that the new developed work is of quality.
- Create and update regression packs.
- Perform regression testing.
- Perform Integration testing.
- Participate in sprint planning with the team.
- Take part in retro sessions and daily standups for QA status.
- Working with Confluence to collaborate with the BA team and Development team.
- Creating automated scripts for Regression testing using Katalon studio.
- Perform API testing using Postman.
- Troubleshooting production defects to help find solution.
- Tracking of defects and retesting fixes.
- Perform checks after live deployment.
- Check that the Test environment is ready.

Reason for leaving.

• She worked here for 5 years and wanted a new challenge, she interviewed for a permanent role at a bank which she got. She accepted the offer for a full time Test analyst role and handed in her resignation.

Duration: 2018 to 2018

Duration: 2017 to \$2017

Position: Test Analyst

Company: IT Sector (Fixed Term contract)

- Analyze requirements, review specifications (business, functional and technical) prior to creating test cases.
- Create Test Cases and Test scenarios.
- Execute Test cases and Document Test results.
- Work with the development team.

Reason for leaving:

- She had to accept this contracting position while trying to secure a suitable role after suddenly having lost her previous position due to her previous company relocating to Cape Town.
- The fixed term contract was completed.

Position: Test Analyst

Company: IT sector

- Analyze requirements, review specifications (business, functional and technical) prior to drawing up test cases.
- Gathering and managing the Test Data.
- Evaluating the outcome of each test cycle.
- Complete tasks according to plan by executing tests from test cases.
- Ensure understanding of client's needs by participating in client meetings.
- Deliver test tasks required according to standards, due dates and in line with risk and compliance requirements.
- Logging defects and following up with the developer.
- Tracking and maintaining bug lists.
- Categorize, prioritize, and report all errors.
- Execute test and update test cases with test results.
- Ensure that the test environment is set up with the requisite hardware and software to enable testing to take place.
- Provide status to Test Manager, re-testing previously failed tests cases to verify fixes in a timely.
- Creating Nintex forms and Nintex workflows.
- Work with SharePoint.

Reason for leaving:

The company relocated to Cape Town, and she could not relocate.

Duration: 2016 to 2016

Duration: 2015 to 2016

Duration: 2015 to 2015

Position: Test Analyst Duration: 2013 to 2017

Company: IT sector (Deployed to various Clients)

Project 1: Key Customer Database & Independent Power CRM project Duration: 2016 to 2017

Company: Eskom

Create and document use cases.

- Update functional specification.
- Create and document test cases.
- Create traceability requirements matrix document.
- Perform unit testing.
- Manually execute test cases.
- Use HP QC center to run test cases.
- Engage with customers to UAT and get the sign off signature.
- Create "How to" document to guide the user.
- Create SharePoint drop off library.
- Create SharePoint metadata.
- Translate business requirements into system and processes.

Project 2: Verifone Projects

Company: Edcon

- Gather requirement for new systems and enhancements.
- Update functional specification with enhancements.
- Align business requirements with Test scenarios and scripts.
- Create system testing scenarios, conditions, and scripts.
- Create integration testing scenarios, conditions, and scripts.
- Perform integration and system testing.
- Provide technical assistance in Training sessions.
- Perform manual testing.

Project 3: Project – Project Reporting System

Company: Eskom

- Writing SQL scripts for report datasets.
- Creating database gueries and checking backend components.
- Executing and preparing test cases.
- Filing and tracking bugs in bug Tracker.
- Contacting the Developer Directly until the bug was fixed.
- Perform Regression Testing.
- Perform UAT.
- Logging defects and following up with the developer.
- Test case preparation using requirement documents provided by development team.
- Understood Software Requirement Specification (SRS).
- Analyze test requirements and test scenarios.
- Create Test Data.
- Manually testing key features of the product.
- Analyzing Requirement.

Project 4: Project: The Net System

Company: Shell

- Requirements Inspections and Reviews.
- Requirements Extraction and Compiling Test Plans.
- Compiling Defect Report and Test Reports.
- Attending Status and Feedback Meetings.
- Creating Test cases and Test Scenarios.
- Execute Test Cases: Functional, SIT, Regression & UAT.
- Log Test results.
- Log Defects.
- Track and Manage Defects.
- Retest Defects.
- File test results (electronic & paper).

Reason for leaving:

It was a Global consulting firm that decided to close their South African branch.

Position: SharePoint Administrator & Test Analyst

Company: IT sector

• Ensuring the execution of test cases is correct and document the process if new functionality has been added.

Duration: 2008 to 2013

- Analyze requirements, review specifications (business, functional and technical) prior to drawing up test cases.
- Gathering and managing the Test Data
- Evaluating the outcome of each test cycle
- Complete tasks according to plan by executing tests from test cases.
- Ensure understanding of client's needs by participating in client meetings.
- Deliver test tasks required according to standards, due dates and in line with risk and compliance requirements.
- Logging defects and following up with the developer
- Tracking and maintaining bug lists
- Categorize, prioritize, and report all errors.
- Execute test and update test cases with test results.
- Ensure that the test environment is set up with the requisite hardware and software to enable testing to take place.
- Provide status to Test Manager, re-testing previously failed tests cases to verify fixes in a timely.
- Installing and configuring SharePoint
- Working with SQL server
- Day to day support on SharePoint server
- Nintex workflows and forms

Reason for leaving:

 She worked here for 5 years, and this was her first testing role, and she wanted a new challenge and to try work in different environments.

Education

Grade 12. Waterberg High School, 2003.

<u>National Diploma in Information Technology (be & Application Development)</u>. Tshwane University of Technology, 2009.

Certification:

Testing Tools

- ISQTB Foundation Certificate
- National Diploma in Information Technology
- Certificate in Business Management
- Learnership Program Certificate
- MCSA Certificate
- MCP Certificate
- SQL Administration Certificate
- CRM certificate
- SharePoint 2007 Certificate

Top Skillz

resumy roots
HP Quality Centre
HP Quick Test Professional
Microsoft TFS
Katalon
Karate
TechnoCenter

Postman	
Methodologies	
Agile	
Waterfall	

Salary

Last Full time Salary Deductions:	R 34 000.00 per month
Salary Expectations:	R36 000 – R39 000 gross pm

[&]quot;Thank you for considering our applicant! To schedule an interview, please reach out to your Talent Acquisition Specialist."